

The one who uses force is afraid of Reasoning

Outline

1 Introduction

The one who resorts to violence and coercion lacks (lacks) confidence in his views and arguments to convince others to get desired results. Therefore, people use force over reasoning.

- 2) Why one uses force is afraid of reasoning
- 3) How it is evident that people use force and afraid of reasoning

a) Force used against children and women (Domestic violence and child labour)

b) Corporal punishment at school

c) Administration uses force against protestors

d) Use of violent tactics by non-state actors to secure government to their demands.

e) Atrocities and Genocide done by regional powers to acquire land (Israel & India)

f) USA (United State of America) attack on Iraq and Afghanistan

h) Use of force against refugees

Super powers using force against...

4) Factors contributing towards the use of force

a) Failure of society to inculcate social values (misinterpretation of Religion)

b) Inability of social institutions like education to deliver effectively

c) Strict policies of government to tackle discontentment

d) Role of media in glorifying rouge members as hero

Rebels

e) Failure of United Nation security Council to settle territorial disputes and to fulfill peacekeeping

5) Necessary steps to apprehend the use of force and encourage reasoning

a) Role of social institutions like family, society and educational institutions should be enhanced

b) Role of media to create influence on masses in positive way

c) Restructuring the UNSC and ^{its} policies to maintain peace

d) Shifting governmental policies towards Carrots (Carrots & strict policies)

Conclusion:

The one who resorted to violence and coercion lacks confidence in his views and arguments to convince others to get desired results. Therefore, people use force over reasoning. In a honey bee community there is a custom of bee balling, where community decides to get rid of queen bee by (tight) forming a tight ball around queen to suffocate her. This results in death of queen and then new queen will be chosen. Similarly, when humans can not provide logical reasoning for desired result they use force against weak. It is evident from our daily life how force has become the part of it. There is a use of force against women and children at home. There is also a concept of corporal punishment in schools specially in developing countries to teach discipline. Moreover, government use force against people who try to raise voice for their rights. Similarly, when people are deprived of their rights and subject to (violent) aggressive policies of government, such people ^{they} join non-state forces to secure government to their demands ^{use of} by force.

Avoid examples in introductory paragraph

The use of force has become evident at international ^{as well} for national interests. The failure of UNSC to settle the territorial dispute between India and Pakistan, exacerbated the use of force against innocent Kashmiris. The genocide against innocent Palestinian is also an example of use of force. The failure of USA to convince Afghanistan for cooperation and waging war against it, also ^{depicts} failure of not providing any logical reasoning. The use of force instead of reasoning ^{has} become the part of life, ^{due} to ^{the} failure of international institutions, educational institutions, aggressive police at national level ^{against citizens} and negative role of mass media. However, this challenge can be tackled through effective measure at social institution (media, family, education) to educate masses regarding importance of reasoning and drawbacks of using force. Furthermore, government policies should not add fuel to fire but it should be designed in a way to resolve the issues of people.

The use of force whether it be physical or psychological, ~~is~~ may frequently traced back due to lack of confidence in one's own beliefs and ideas to sway other. Therefore, when people fails to give justification or reasoning for what they want they resort to the violence. This violent behaviour can either be adopted by an individual or leader or a institution to accept their views which failed to meet the parameters of logics. However, when people feel that their idea and views are ^{not} taken into consideration, it gives birth to conflict between these people and authority. Moreover, it erodes people trust on authorities. **The Third law of Newton** states that every action has the same reaction but opposite in direction. This law clearly, indicates the use of force. When force is used to silenced people their voices they become more rebellious. However, the use of reasoning (man) to convince people not only win their trust but also ^{win} make them (steward of your) loyalty in long run.

The use of force against weak has become in our society. It can be witnessed at domestic level where force is being used against women and children. According to World Health Organization report more 30% of women are subject to either sexual or physical violence by inmale partner. Domestic violence is that the third world country problem but it is also evident in developed countries. According to International labour organization report one in five children are subject to child labour. Most of children are hired for domestic chores. They are subject to brutal violence. Hence, inability to find reasoning behind employing child as labour for house chores and to subjugate women, force is used to silence their voices.

Family is considered as the primary agent of socialization, secondary is social educational institution. At school corporal punishment is used to discipline the children. The use of force to teach and discipline a child shows the failure of an institution. According to WHO

World Health Organization 60% of children aged 2-14 suffers physical punishment by parents or caregivers. In most cases some countries almost all children report about physical violence at school. The primary and secondary agent of socialization are prone to use of force. Therefore, use of violence has become the part of routine life. The consequences of this such behaviour deprived society to use reasoning.

Moreover, not only at micro level but at macro level like nation policies are also aggressive towards peaceful protesters. The administration use force against protesters to silence them. It is evident that militarised approach towards dispersed protesters aggravated the protesters. Despite this it is still a common approach to deal the with protesters. The use of force is never justified. According to United Nations Human Rights Commission Report rather than seeing peaceful protest as a democratic means of participation governments resort to suppress protesters and silence people's voices. Hence use of force

against citizen is also ~~no~~ became normal which alarming for democracy.

Furthermore, the use of force by non-state actors (terrorists) has become reached the alarming critical situation.

These non-state actors want government to succumb to their demands by using doing terrorist ~~act~~ attack in country.

The consequence of using force to suppress the voices leads to the creation of non-state organization. These terrorist

organizations know that their demand to run the government ~~with~~ undermines the logical reasoning that's why they want to takeover the country by terrorist activities. After the

25th Amendment many terrorist attacks ~~have~~ has been witnessed because these non-state actors demand to revoke or annul

the 25th amendment, which is beyond any logical reason to be settled on table. However,

these terrorist organization use force against innocent civilians to fulfil their demands.

Furthermore, atrocities and genocides have been witnessed by many democratic states at regional level to acquire ~~any~~ piece of land ~~injustly~~ through unjust means.

However, their illegal occupation can not be justified through reasoning they are using force. India claimed ~~of the~~ ^{the} Kashmir territory but failed to conduct plebiscite. Furthermore, it revoked its status in 2019 to change the demographic which is undemocratic step. The Indian gov also incarcerated many leaders to suppress their voices through force. Another example is Israel who illegally occupied the Palestinian land, and killing and bombing thousands of Palestinian on the false notion of their territorial claim. Hence, both states failed to give the reason why they have the territorial claim they are acquiring it unjustly.

The failure of USA to convince Afghanistan to cooperate to counter terrorism, they have attacked the Afghanistan. However, after warring was against Afghanistan, it had killed thousand of innocent civilian and ^{caused} mass destruction of infrastructure and communication setup. Even after withdrawal from Afghanistan USA can not logically justify its reason for war. It depicts the USA failure to use reason. Another was on Iraq on

presence of
false notion (Presence of Mass) "Weapons
of Mass destruction" also portrayed
the use of force for national interest
rather than reasoning. Hence, use of force
cost thousand of human life which
can be justified at any cost.

Furthermore, after there
was there were mass displacement
of refugee people. These people migrated
to different countries. These people became
the victim of illogical decisions of these
developed countries. These homeless and
devasted people are more vulnerable
class in foreign country. These are
migrated to (already (economic) suffering) ~~our~~
developing countries which that are already
facing economic downturn and other
socio-economic challenges. The influx of
migrant under international treaty are
enrolled in ~~country that they~~ **unnecessary detail** forced to
remained in refugee camps to maintain
the law and order. In recent years
a refugee boat sunk near the Greece
it resulted in at 78 people drowned.
However, the use of force against these
refugee compelled them to find better

opportunities which further worsen the condition of the people.

✓ All above arguments explain the use of force in our society instead of reasoning. There are a myriad of factors that contribute towards use of force instead of reasoning. The failure of society to inculcate values in a person. The social learning theory by Albert Bandura explains that human learn behaviours through classical conditioning which involves family and peer relationship to influence human behaviours. Similarly, Operant conditioning involves reward and punishment and Observational learning it includes role model. All these medium are involved in direct or indirect violence which automatically promotes the violence or use of force. Similarly, misinterpretation of religion also subjugate women and use violence against them. Hence, many social setup are promoting the use of force.

Moreover, inability of social institution to inculcate or deliver social effectively also promoting the use of force. As different reports state that educational institution use (violence to or) corporal

Punishment to discipline student. This action conveys the message to the students in their early age that use of force is the only medium to get the desired results. According to Robert Martin King that institutions have two types of functions manifest which are deliberate and anticipated and outcomes are known like curriculum and examination system. Another function is latent which is unintended, involuntary and unanticipated in which outcomes are unknown like culture of institution impacting students to go on strike. The student unions encourage to damage properties to get your demands accepted. Hence, it depicts the failure of educational institution to inculcate the use of violence and promotion of logical reasoning.

The use of aggressive policy towards professors and other (demanding) institution has become the routine. The countries even after (got free from) independence from colonialism predecessors still reflect some of its policy in decision making. This colonial mind set promote the violence or use of force. The carrot and

4

Such policies use by British government to suppress the movement is still in use. Hence, all such policies pose a danger to democracy. When people are suppressed by use of force they feel that their demands are being neglected and they become more rebellious towards state. Therefore, all these aggressive policies should be condemned to promote reasoning and to build the sense of trust among people.

Media played an important role in shaping people's mind. The role of media in glorifying the rough member of society as hero also a reason behind the increasing use of force rather than reasoning. Many Hollywood and Bollywood movies glorify the violent act of heroes. Similarly, print media and social media report the criminal activities as breaking news where criminal is being chased by media person for interview. All these activities intrigue the viewers as they adopt the similar patterns to extract pleasures. The use of violent video games where a child get used to violent behaviour and as result imitate same behaviour in real world to get things done.

The United Nations Security Council has failed to settle territorial disputes and to fulfil the peacekeeping duties throughout its history. Millions of people have killed and displaced since the UN found in 1945. There is the long list of damning indictment of UN's ineffectiveness. **Israel's Occupation since (1948-Now)** on 1948

Nakba took place where thousands of Palestinian were killed and displaced. **Kashmir Issue (1948-Now)** is the greatest human rights crisis in history marked by wanton killings, rape, and incarceration of leaders and civilians. Other crises include **Cambodia violence, Somalia^{civil} War, Rwanda civil war and Srebrenica Massacre (1995)** all these manifest the failure of United Nations Security Council ineffectiveness to halt the use of force.

All above factors contribute towards use of violence. However, some important steps can be taken to mitigate the use of force and promote the reasoning. First among all is the social institutions that impact the overall personality development of human

of human beings. According to George Herbert Meads the stages of learning ~~include~~ imitate, play, game and generalized are dependent to the social setup of human beings. Therefore, social institution must equip with knowledge and critical thinking skills. So that one can easily reflect on the matters to find logic behind it before jumping into the conclusion. However, social institution must encourage take such step to break the taboos of society that only power or use force can get desired results.

Media plays a vital role in shaping one's views. The print media and social media ^{have} deeping impacts on the mind of viewers. However, therefore, media should broadcast the positive aspect of society. Instead of glorifying criminals or rouge figures, it ~~promote~~ ^{should show} the punishment or penalties one has to pay as consequence of crime. According to the concept of Hedonism presented by Jeremy Bentham the punishment for a crime is deterrence. However, the

use of force itself is the crime. so to stop this act when the punishments are being broadcast. people will reflect to take any such in future. moreover, there should be less check on content being displayed on mass media.

Another possible solution to deter the use of force at national and at international level is restructuring of United Nations security council and its policies to maintain peace. First of all the developing countries should also be given voting power to (qualify) against veto power. Influence of special countries (developed) should be reduced. The war crime against innocent civilian should not be vetoed by one specific country it should be mutual decision. United Nations security council is biased towards Muslim states due major share of fund is contributed by developed countries. Hence, all these ~~state~~ short coming should be resolved on mutual cooperation to promote reasoning. ~~and~~

Furthermore, the aggressive policies used by government to control protesters or insurgent group should be replaced by the dialogues. The only solution to these violent factors is to bring them on the table for mutual cooperation. Furthermore, the legacy of British government is carrot and stick policy. The governments only focus on stick policy and neglect carrots. However, government should reward its citizens with due fundamental rights, freedom to speech, and should provide basic necessity life and social security and financial security. These are ~~only~~ possible solutions to ~~win~~ restore people trust in reasoning and to make this world better place for everyone.

Hence, people tend to use force and afraid of reasoning because they lacks abilities to convince people to act in desired way. In contrast, The use of force also creates the hostile situation among people. They will become rebellion due to sense of deprivation.

The sense of being inconsiderate and neglected leads to more chaotic situation. In contrast, the use of reasoning is always fruitful in long run. It helps to create built trust among people. Furthermore, the use of force undermines the ^{basic} fundamental human rights. In order to create more peaceful and cooperative communities one needs to resort to reasoning instead of use of force. True courage is the result of reasoning. (Jeremy Collier)

